
Boone County Purchasing 

TO: 

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
Senior Buyer 

MEMORANDUM 

5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65202 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 

FROM: 
Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
October 23, 2025 DATE: 

RE: Amendment #1 to Contract C000991 from Cooperative Contract 15-20 for 
Telecommunications Maintenance and Related Services (Two Way Radio 
Systems) Term & Supply for the Boone County Joint Communications 
Department 

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment # 1 to contract C000991 awarded from 
Cooperative Contract 15-20 for Telecommunications Maintenance and Related Services 
(Two Way Radio Systems) Term & Supply with Communications International, Inc. of 
Tampa, Florida for the Boone County Joint Communications Department. The original 
contract was established September 16, 2025 through Commission Order 460-2025. 

Amendment #1 adds the purchase of radio units that will be used for the system 
demonstration. Specifically L3Harris Dual Band Portable & Mobile radios will be 
purchased; this demonstration phase will lead to determination of the actual radio 
deployment purchase that will be handled separately. 

The total price for the purchase of the demo radio units is $127,768.21 which includes an 
$18,000.00 credit. Payment will reference this coding: 

/lp 

• 2706 - Boone County Joint Communications Radio Improvements/91300-
Machinery & Equipment: $126,979.81; 

• 2704 - Boone County Joint Communications Radio Operations/23810- Untagged 
Hardware and Software: $788.40. 

c: Contract File 




